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January 14, 2022 

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #22013 

TO:       All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters  

FROM:      /s/ Paula Ritter 
        Acting Staff Consultant, Voting Modernization Board 

RE:                Voting Modernization Board: Meeting Cancellation 
Notice 

 

The Voting Modernization Board (VMB) meeting scheduled for 
Wednesday, January 19, 2022, has been cancelled and a new meeting 
date of February 9, 2022, from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. has been set. 

As a reminder, during the August 11, 2021, VMB meeting, the Board 
voted to set a final deadline of December 20, 2021, for counties with 
remaining allocations to request reimbursement from their original 
allotment amounts. 

Only counties that submitted their Project Documentation Plans by the 
December 20, 2021, deadline will have their plans considered for 
presentation to the board at the February 9, 2022, meeting. 

If you have any questions, please contact me directly either by phone 
at (916) 695-1592 or by email at vmb@sos.ca.gov. Thank you.  
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